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Deaxr s. xamm. A 12/30/79
I'n sorry mot to Bave been able o respond to your 12/3/79 sconer. This does
confimm that I agreed to a short extension of +ine when you phoned about Depertment
of Justice referrels. Thereafter I heard from your Mr, MeBrien, who wanted a littls
more time. This confiras that I told hinm to teis whatever time is nacossary for
proper processing.
, Bouummrouanaﬂﬂ.srefmalanﬂ/zfﬂmihmmmtmmm
completod the procesaing, perhaps there ave probllems with wiick T oms help, I aid
make tids offer, in all serfousnass, to Hy. McBrien. With such matters as what iz
'ummmcw.mtmmuwwmwummmm
tbat.Imhelporomrefermheﬂmmumrymubﬁbrmmm
, Mterunpahlmﬁammt&rnwmutiummmwhhwm :
[_mamummmbaahim.mpamnu Imxmeaanm-mmw_,
" JrK request in 1971, X enclose Mr. Bachermen's 12/13/79 roply, widoh X regard a8 % .
a atmmmgwwa@m&m%mmmn is o mﬁwmmm&m‘ﬁ
to the 1974 ameniments (for which I have sowe responsibdlity) and my requests of ’
three years earlier. If in fact the Secret Service 3id tumm over all copiee of all its -
Tecords to the Natfonal droidves in 1979, I also regard that ms immterisl o my 1971
nth.Immdmmﬁadmhtmmthﬁmmtm g
%mmnk.msmnmhmﬂmmmw Im
sging, I'm not wall, and if I'm going to heve to epend tive prdving these kdnds of
things to thoss whose own filss hold the wetords I'11 de it for a court instead. :
Itumtmmfwwumamwdwiﬂtmludwmmm
a sthdent is going over my Secret Service files and putting them &n oxder, But I msewre
mmtmﬂqxdmwmmmmwttmwmmummt
mtmm&acmmtm,mwautamu,nmummm
in for a conference, with Cownnel Goff, Assistant Director Eslly and p.r. man Yack
Warner. They did not went ms to sne and L did not want to edther. Ve made an sgreement .
thatﬂw;mulduvamomnm«mmttheymuldmtwitﬂwldmdertha&ctin e
anymtmdlwoaldmtm.!mmummmbyommmmtmtth 
sabarrsaging inforusation disclesed and they did not keep their agreement, However, I /
4id not sus, for reason I'll explain if you desire, Luber I did file the inclustive
reguest, It includes everything. Bven whon Secrot Service wns foroed to disclose #hout
S.mmhmmmudmmuum_ceﬁ.u.MImahoutﬁomﬁn
Zrohives for soms of vhat Searet Service withneld it provided coples of those records.




Pretty much of the foreguing is included in yecords disclosed by other agencies,
mrﬁcﬂarlywomwmimamw'dm
Wumwummmmummm.mofmmwm
couplisnce uay explain the other men~complionces: the FAI gulled the Secret Service
with fales reports of which * now have sxoised coples, Yy accident, in another matber,
- the FET did not exclee wiat identifies this notorfous charwcter, an extremist of the
’“tumtmummwmmmm.&mmmmtmw
Service was conspirng with mo to besdrch the Fil and the ViT pessed tids on ihe
the Secret Service. It is fulee, & falrication without eay basle. But nobedy did
any oheaiing., The VEL, for its own reascus, didn't want 40, “ta records disaloss its
debormtvation to "alop” me and xy wrdélag aud thak wea an sflective csens.
' I&onbtmmwhﬁutl'numthmmmm mmrmmm

| Servioe in sy plaaed writing, what will be possible for ue at my age and state of

Mmmr:;mm;m::.:’dﬁ.n.Imtittohumplohw;omw._.*»
Msdnumtmomwmmmmhmmat.mo{:mzmm
thmwmmmmmmmmﬁ:mnawmim

When I esn I'11 be writing Kr. Jecherman agatn. If anytiing cen be doms to
Wp%%WnMnitmyﬁIMitwﬂdhammm
,mmmmwmmmummammmmnf
. mwmttmwmwmmm”mmmmunbm
cnbarraaument,

Sncerely,
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December 3, 1979
: RE: 79-11-02
; Dear Mr. Weisberg:
: This is to confirm the extension of time for response to
! your Freedom of Information Act request for material relating to
B the John F. Kennedy assassination, (referred in part to this
; Department by the Department of Justice) which we discussed via
: our telecon on November 30, 1979. The extension you granted for
g our response is December 14, 1979.
; Attached is a copy of our original acknowledgement letter
k to you which indicates the date we received the referral from
5 .the Department of Justice.
: Sincerely yours,
@fm&’w A7 W
% Linda K. Zannetti (g :>
3 Chief, Disclosure Staff
; Harold Weisberg
7627 Old Receiver Road {avv\ |32
E Route 12
i Frederick, Maryland 21701
: Enclosure -
3
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
’ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

ASSISTANT SECRETARY




November 2, 1979
RE: 79-11-02

=

;@ Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Ve

This is to inform you that the date of receipt, in accordance
with 31 Code of Federal Regulations l.5(e) of the Freedom of
Information request submitted by you to the Department of Justice,
which has been referred in part to this agency is November 2, 1279,

A response to your request will be dispatched by November 19,
1979 unless such limit is extended as provided in 32 CFR 1.5 (9)
or 1.5(1). B o ’

Further inquiries concerning this request should be directed
as follows:

Freedom of Information Request, OS
Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

| Washington, DC 20220

and should make reference to the number indicaked above.

Sincerely yours,

L 4

1Signeq)
Linda K. Zannetti
‘ Chief, Disclosuee Staff
Harold Weisberg

. Route 12 ,
- Rrederick, Maryland 21701
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